
Oak Bluffs Park Commissioners Minutes  Page 1  

February 17, 2016 
Members present: Amy Billings and Richard Combra JR 

Minutes approved: January 11, 2016 

 

Special Event Permit Applications 

 

 MV Summer Breeze BBQ 2016; Waban/Alley Park – July/August  

 

Applicant Joanne Rullan explained that the event has changed from a BBQ to event with guest speakers, music and 

possibly food/alcohol.  She said they hope to have it all under one tent and they may charge a fee to attend. 

 

Commissioner Combra said it could not happen in August as there already is a large event scheduled and the 

neighbors get upset if there is something in the park every weekend.  He said they should try to limit it to 500 people 

under a tent that can hold everything needed. 

 

Commissioner Billings said that the application states “BBQ” and it should be redone to reflect the actual event.  

She said that the applicant needs to provide exact set-up and break down times so the applicant should contact the 

tent companies for more information.  

 

She continued that the following approvals will be needed: 

 

1. Board of Selectmen for amplified music and alcohol 

2. Building Official for tent and he will need plan of what will be under the tent 

3. Health Agent for food vendor 

4. Police detail for alcohol 

5. Fire/EMS  

  

Commissioner Combra said that they will hold Saturday, July 23, 2016 for the event but it has not been given any 

approval. 

 

Commissioner Billings said to resubmit application with new title, date change as well as specifics about food.  She 

added that they will need to have off-site parking. 

 

 Williams 50
th

 wedding vow renewal; Town Beach – Sunday, August 14, 2016 

 

Commissioners agreed to return the check and decided that there was not need for the application. 

 

 ProFlo Youth Speed camp; Ocean Park & Town beach – July 6, 7 & 8, 2016 

 

Marc Rivers did not have an update on their application. 

 

 MV Classic Concepts update; Waban/Alley Park – August 6, 2016 

 

Erin Bayer Santos advised that she is having some difficulty getting signatures on the application.  She said that they 

have potentially a big name act as well as investors ready to sign on.  She continued that the Police Chief should 

sign off soon, she was meeting with the Fire Chief, and the Health Agent has agreed to review and sign off knowing 

that the vendors will get their food permits. Her one issue is with the Building Official until he has specific details 

on the tents, means of egress, etc.  

 

Commissioner Combra said so the Building Official won’t approve it until the applicant knows how big it is going 

to be and the Park Commission won’t approve it until the Building Official approves it.  

 

Commissioner Billings said she needs to draw out a map for the Building Official. 

 

Erin said that the investors want to see an approved application before guaranteeing any money. 

 

Commissioner Combra said he has no problem signing the application and if she doesn’t get approval from the 

Building Official then the event doesn’t happened. 

 

 



Oak Bluffs Park Commissioners Minutes  Page 2 

February 17, 2016 

 

 

DISCLAIMER: These minutes are based on a tape recording and as such have a margin of error. 

Commissioner Billings said that should they get a big name that they should go back to the Police Chief to make 

sure he is comfortable with the police coverage of the event. 

 

Erin said that are hoping for 3,000-5,000 people as the BoS made them cut it back to one day.   She said they are 

hoping for five food trucks rather than catering. 

 

New Business 

Beach access mat 

 

Commissioners agreed to reduce the amount of CPA funds requested for the beach access mat to $15,000. 

 

Seasonal positions 

 

Recreation Director Marc Rivers explained that the basketball program would run June 27
th

 to August 27
th

. He 

would like to separate the children by age groups; 5-9 and 10-13 and he would like two helpers for each age group 

and then have an instructor go between each age group.  He will be hiring high school students. He is planning on 

bringing back the “open court” in the afternoons with a teen ager working to ensure that people aren’t wrecking 

things and pick up trash, etc.  He said that tennis courts would be rented from 8 AM to 5 PM and he hopes to hire an 

older person for the job. 

 

Commissioner Combra said that FinCom has already approved the submitted Park budget with the increase in 

wages. 

 

Commissioner Billings said perhaps this year someone from the OB EMS can come to the beach to do a run through 

with them.  She suggested speaking with Edgartown about their lifeguards. 

 

Marc said he would check with YMCA to see if they can test them there before hiring. 

 

 

CPA project updates 

 

Commissioner Billings said she waiting for a quote from O’Brien & Sons about the playground surface and Kris and 

the Playground Group is dealing with the State. 

 

Meeting adjourned 1:10 PM. 

 

The next Park Commission meeting is on Monday, March 7, 2016 at 1:00 PM at the Robert E Rose Town Garage 

office, 347 County Road, Oak Bluffs, MA. 


